



Revising Sentences (Practice)

1. Have a look at the first sentence:

Finally, technological literacy includes knowing how to use the university library search tools. There are the university search tools can appear more difficult then commercial online search engines. Tools like Google are easy and accessible. But present students with unfiltered information that they must evaluate for quality and relevance. University library automatically filter research information to suit the needs of academic study, they are a necessary resource that students need to be successful. Students can take in-class and online tutorials to learn how to use their library search portals.

In conclusion, it is the development of technological literacy will help students to achieve stronger research skills to support their academic study. These skills involve learning to use tools and learning to evaluate the potential of the research tools available.

Good or Revise?

2. Consider the next sentence in bold:

Finally, technological literacy includes knowing how to use the university library search tools. There are the university search tools can appear more difficult then commercial online search engines. Tools like Google are easy and accessible. But present students wit unfiltered information that they must evaluate for quality and relevance. University libran automatically filter research information to suit the needs of academic study, they are a necessary resource that students need to be successful. Students can take in-class and online tutorials to learn how to use their library search portals.

In conclusion, it is the development of technological literacy will help students to achieve stronger research skills to support their academic study. These skills involve learni to use tools and learning to evaluate the potential of the research tools available.

Good or Revise?

Write a revision to the sentence here:



Writing and Editing

3. Let's keep going. Consider the next two sentences in the paragraph, in bold here:

Finally, technological literacy includes knowing how to use the university library search tools. ~~There are the University search tools can appear more difficult than than~~ **commercial online search engines. Tools like Google are easy and accessible. But present students with unfiltered information that they must evaluate for quality and relevance.** University library automatically filter research information to suit the needs of academic study, they are a necessary resource that students need to be successful. Students can take in-class and online tutorials to learn how to use their library search portals.

In conclusion, it is the development of technological literacy will help students to achieve stronger research skills to support their academic study. These skills involve learning to use tools and learning to evaluate the potential of the research tools available.

Good or Revise?

Write a revision for these two sentences:

4. Let's move on to the next sentence:

Finally, technological literacy includes knowing how to use the university library search tools. ~~There are the University search tools can appear more difficult than than~~ **commercial online search engines. Tools like Google are easy and accessible, but they present students with unfiltered information that they must evaluate for quality and relevance. University library automatically filter research information to suit the needs of academic study, they are a necessary resource that students need to be successful.** Students can take in-class and online tutorials to learn how to use their library search portals.

In conclusion, it is the development of technological literacy will help students to achieve stronger research skills to support their academic study. These skills involve learning to use tools and learning to evaluate the potential of the research tools available.

Good or Revise?



Write a revision for the sentence in bold:

5. Ok, we're almost done. Have a look at this sentence:

Finally, technological literacy includes knowing how to use the university library search tools. ~~There are the University search tools can appear more difficult than than~~ commercial online search engines. Tools like Google are easy and accessible, but they present students with unfiltered information that they must evaluate for quality and relevance. University libraries automatically filter research information to suit the needs of academic study, and, because of this, they are a necessary resource that students need to be successful. **Students can take in-class and online tutorials to learn how to use their library search portals.**

In conclusion, it is the development of technological literacy will help students to achieve stronger research skills to support their academic study. These skills involve learning to use tools and learning to evaluate the potential of the research tools available.

Good or Revise?

6. Have a look at this sentence:

Finally, technological literacy includes knowing how to use the university library search tools. ~~There are the University search tools can appear more difficult than than~~ commercial online search engines. Tools like Google are easy and accessible, but they present students with unfiltered information that they must evaluate for quality and relevance. University libraries automatically filter research information to suit the need: of academic study, and, because of this, they are a necessary resource that students need to be successful. **Students can take in-class and online tutorials to learn how to use their library search portals.**

In conclusion, it is the development of technological literacy will help students to achieve stronger research skills to support their academic study. These skills involve learning to use tools and learning to evaluate the potential of the research tools available

Good or Revise?



Writing and Editing

Write your revision here:

7. And, finally, the last sentence:

Finally, technological literacy includes knowing how to use the university library search tools. ~~There are the~~ University search tools can appear more difficult ~~then than~~ commercial online search engines. Tools like Google are easy and accessible, but they present students with unfiltered information that they must evaluate for quality and relevance. University libraries automatically filter research information to suit the needs of academic study, and, because of this, they are a necessary resource that students need to be successful. Students can take in-class and online tutorials to learn how to use their library search portals.

In conclusion, ~~it is the~~ development of technological literacy will help students to achieve stronger research skills to support their academic study. **These skills involve learning to use tools and learning to evaluate the potential of the research tools available.**

Good or Revise?

Write your revision to the sentence: